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My query concerning the statement of inactivation ofNon-A, Non-B hepatitis related to the tabular presentation of the results. prg.. Ttta ,ara ra h $ p  
~

ceding the table seems to indicat4 E. the levefs were all quantitatively measu ! t  in-vitro K studies. We know that Non-A tt ` tt 8 he atitis inactivation was studied,.- is chim an  
P 

P 3 ~,RRs ; land this should be made clear. Perhaps this 
coa~i''be done by adding a referenc* ;. to udi s::. ia :: chimpanzees after the statement' 1tVi1%9a indt tivvat"a41- iby .,lyophili-sation and heat - a atatRq

I thought the presentation of then ;;;results was:slightly misleading. 

Regards, 

Marie Tatt. 
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